Tukwila Metropolitan Park District
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

TO: Citizens Pool Advisory Committee

FROM: David Puki - Chair

DATE: 12/22/2013

SUBJECT: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee Meeting

If you are unable to attend, please notify David at 206-248-7973
AGENDA
Sat., Jan. 12", 2014
8:00 AM
Meeting Location: TCC
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes — Dec. 4th, 2013

Business Items:

1) 60 min.—Discussion and revision of MPD Resolution 8 language to expand membership and include student
participation per Board request.

2) 15 min. —Follow up discussion of the 2014 Marketing Plan and schedule of events.

3) 15 min.—Discuss and agree to a new meeting day and time.

Tabled until the Feb. meeting.

Further discussion on forming a partnership with other Municipal Pools, MPD’s and Pool Advisory’s. Review the list
of community/public pools developed. Begin to develop an action plan.

Further discussion on marketing and advertising the pool. Ideas to support the scholarship fund.
Review and initial discussion of the KJ Design Pool Evaluation Report.

Other

Next Meeting February 8™ 2014

Adjournment



